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Rfq for Sarashwati hardware Change in die thickness G102919

From Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Date Sat 4/26/2025 1:50 PM

To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc  Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Team,
Please quote for new die as per detail given below.

Saraswati Hardware
New Delhi

Samsung Z FOLD 6

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2025 1:42:58 PM

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: Change in die thickness G102919

DEAR MR. RATNESH,
AS DISCUSSED, PLEASE PROCEED FOR NEW SECTION NUMBER.

Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015
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From: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: Change in die thickness G102919

Please discuss with Mr. Ratnesh and clear the matter.

Warm Regards

Jitendra Narain Rai

Senior Manager - Tool Shop
M: +91 9611-195-330 Ext. 241

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 6:15 PM
To: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>



Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: Change in die thickness G102919

Dear Sir,

Please find below drawing.

G102919 —7 3.775 kg/m

4mm thigkness
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Warm Regards

Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Manager - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited

L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road, VasantKunj

E: rkmishra@JindalAluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.

From: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 24 April 2025 16:55

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Change in die thickness G102919

Dear Ratnesh
Your mail is not clear to me. Please write on the drawing and send it back to me.

Warm Regards

Jitendra Narain Rai

Senior Manager - Tool Shop

M: +91 9611-195-330 Ext. 241

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:10 PM

To: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Change in die thickness G102919

Dear Sir,

We have order of the below section Qty 21 MT. Customer want to change the thickness 4mm of the dimension 67mm. Please check &
confirm.
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G102919 - 3.775 kg/m

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
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